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break in mid morning and afternoon it was his
custom to issue rum to the workmen. King Caesar
was highly appreciative of the labors of man and
beast. Upon the death of “Dick,” the horse which

had long turned the wheel of the rope walk, King
Caesar himself had the faithful animal buried and
the grave marked with the stone still visible near
the junction of Powder Point Avenue arnd King
Caesar Road.

Turning right at the fork of the road, the
craveler is entering the domain of King Caesar
called Powder Point. Tradition says that here the
Indians saw the settlers planting small black
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onion seeds and thought it was gunpowder. They
bartered for some gunpowder and paddled over
to the point and planted the “seeds” without re-
sult — hence the name, Powder Point.

Sast on King Caesar Road the shore line and

Bay View invite the artist’s eye. The Bumpus
Memorial Park marks the pier of King Caesar
and nearby the site of the original King Caesar
residence and the stately mansion built in 1809
with its charm within and without.

To the rear a “deep cellar” house, tradition
says, was the terminus of an underground tunnel
from the wharf. Its legend still survives that here
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was kept the smuggled imports and, perhaps,
escaping slaves from the southland.

King Caesar’s ten-acre ship yard was just across
the river a little distance from the bridge. In
earlier years his smaller craft had been built near
Captain’s Hill where Weston began his ship build-
ing career about 1764. There, in 1720, Thomas
Prince had built the first Duxbury vessel, a sloop,
mostly of wild cherry.

King Caesar was a striking personality, pos-
sessed of many unusual charactenistics and a dic-
tatorial manner. On one occasion he tarried in
Boston while his ship, with its anxious officers
and crew, grew restless due to the ebbing tide
and the mate sent a sailor ashore with this note
to hasten matters.

Note to Town Crier:

“Mr. Crier please to cry
A man which hath a light blue eye
A scarlet coat — a proper teaser
And is known by the name Old King Caesar”

Duxbury folk so admired the image of a local
king that the title passed automatically to his
son, Ezra 11, who inherited not only the business
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and the name of his father but the title of King
Caesar IL

In 1833 his Duxbury Bank was chartered and
a few years later it was known at home and
abroad that the Weston Enterprise was the largest
ship owner’s enterprise in America and one of the
largest in the world, and so stated by Lloyds of
London.

In the year 1841 the largest Merchant Ship in
New England, the “Hope,” was built about oppo-
site the Weston Pier on his ten-acre yard along
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seven rods off and then disappeared.” On the way
home Webster, having time to reflect on what
had occurred. at length said to Peterson, “For
God’s sake, never say a word about this to any
one for if it should be known that I have seen
the Sea Serpent I should never hear the last of it.”

The historic “Cable House” was originally the
bank of King Caesar, its usefulness ending with
the declinz of the shipping industry due to the
coming of the Clipper Ships demanding deeper
waters. The last ship built in the Duxbury
yards was the Thomas A. Goddard, 715 tons,
launched in 1874.




The Franco-American Cable from Brest, France,
was the first telegraphic connection between
America and the continent of Europe. It was
pulled ashore at Duxbury Beach, July, 1869, and
came via Abram’s Hill direct to the Cable House.
The toll charged was $100 for twenty words.

The Sandwich Glass Company, in celebration,
featured a Cable Pattern in many pieces. Likewise
the Haviland China produced the Duxbury pat-
tern with the Cable design. Many of these pieces
are on display in the Duxbury Historical
Rooms.

Duxbury’s shipping industry lined the shore
from Captain’s Hill to the banks of the Blue Fish
River. It began by building small craft for fisher-
men and grew rapidly. At its zenith, one hundred
captains were in command of Duxbury-built ships
and some fifty skippers were making regular trips
to the distant Banks.

King Caesar and his company stressed the
larger vessels and ships for world-wide trade. In
1833 they built the famed “Mattakeesett” of 480
tons, largest in New England, and in 1841 the
“Hope” which in 1850 loaded 3100 bales of cotton
at New Orleans, a record in that day.
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the Indians. Some of the graves near the shore
were washed out by severe storms.

In Duxbury much difference exists as to the
exact location of the first burial ground. Justin
Winsor, Duxbury’s most noted historian, declared
it was near the shore. He was supported in his
conclusions by Stephen M. Allen, historian and a
leading sponsor for the building of the Myles
Standish monument, also by Alden Bradford in
the 1793 publication of the Proceedings of the
Massachusetts Historical Society, wherein he
wrote that the second Meeting House was a mile
from the first, “which was near the water.” Per-
haps the future generations will locate the First
Meeting House site and its nearby grave yard.

For the Pilgrims it seems that religious senti-
ment suggested that the grave was a temporary
resting place, awaiting the sound of the arch-
angel’s trumpet. Here also was “no continuing
city” in the language of Scripture. On the other
hand, Pilgrims like Standish believed in conquer-
ing the earth by subduing it and establishing new
frontiers. Yes, the Bible without question moti-
vated the thoughts and minds of the Pilgrims
and a great multitude of their descendants.

18

-um

“"Where mowers laid their scythes
To the swaths of salted grass”

[ WHITTIER ]



